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Onderwerp Informatiebron Internetadres 
 
Accountants  AccountantsWorld Directory www.accountantsworld.com/list/ 
   directorylist.aspx
   AccountancyWorld.com – USA Search www.accountancyworld.com/usa/ 
    index.php 
 
Advocaten  Weblocator Attorney & Lawyer Locator www.weblocator.com
  AttorneyPages www.attorneypages.com
 Locate a Lawyer www.lawyers.com
 FinLaw - Find a Lawyer http://directory.findlaw.com
 Martindale-Hubell Lawyer Locator http://lawyers.martindale.com/  
 
Banken Reserve-Bank.com: United States www.reserve-bank.com/ 
  usbank.htm
 Banks of United States http://www.aaadir.com/ 
  countries.jsp?ID=
 
Basisgegevens VS CIA World Fact Book: United States  www.odci.gov/cia/publications/ 
  factbook/geos/us.html
 InfoUSA - Information USA http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/ 
  infousa
 InfoPlease.com: U.S. Page www.infoplease.com/us.html
 The US50 - A guide to the fifty states www.theus50.com  
 FITA United States Country Profile http://fita.org/countries/us.html  
 
Bedrijven: 
 4Bedrijven algemeen: 
  Hoovers Company Information www.hoovers.com  
 Kompass www.kompass.com
  CorporateInformation www.corporateinformation.com
 The Company Portal www.thecompanyportal.com  
 
 4Bedrijven sectoraal: 
  Purchasing Network Buying Guide www.purchasingnetwork.com/ 
    BuyersGuide
  Webster Online Industrial Directory www.webstersonline.com  
  Thomas Food Industry Register www.tfir.com
  Purveyor Search - Food Products www.ipindex.com
  Used Machinery Locator www.locatoronline.com
  Sweets Online Building Products Directory http://sweets.construction.com/ 
    directory/ 
  IndustryLink www.industrylink.com/  
  Company Locator www.companylocator.com
  BizWeb Business Guide to the Web www.bizweb.com  
  CorporateInformation www.corporateinformation.com  
   Corptech: High Tech Company Profiles  www.corptech.com
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 4Detailhandel: 
    www.b2b-bestof.com/retailers  
  Buyers Index www.buyersindex.com  
  Shopping A to Z www.findatoz.com/directory/  
  Stores On-Line www.stores.org  
  DMOZ Retail Trade http://dmoz.org/ 
   Business/Retail_Trade/ 
  National Retail Federation www.nrf.com  
  Chain Store Age www.chainstoreage.com/  
  International Council of Shopping Centers www.icsc.org/  
  Shop.org Online Leading Retailers www.shop.org
 
 4Distributeurs 
  DistributorMatch (select Distributor) www.distributormatch.com/ 
   search.asp:
  Wholesale Distributors Directory www.wholesaledistributorsnet.com  
  Trade Attache Directory www.tradeattache.com/search/ 
   td1.html
 4Electronische marktplaatsen: 
 eMarket Directory North America - USA http://directory.emarketservices.com/ 
  main.asp?disp=bd&pubOffice=44x63
 
 4Exporterende bedrijven: 
  U.S. Exporters Yellow Pages http://yellowpages.myexports.com
  USA Export Directory www.usaexporters.net  
  World Exports - USA Exporters www.world-exports.net/ 
   Industries.shtml
  Trade Attache - Trade Directory Search www.tradeattache.com/search/ 
   td1.html
  Toboc Worldwide Trade Database www.toboc.com  (tabblad Exporters) 
  Commercial News - US Export Companies www.thinkglobal.us/index.html  
  Importers Paradise  - Import Export Info www.ottmall.com/   
 
 4 Groothandel: 
  NAW Wholesalers & Distributors www.naw.org/Template.cfm? 
   Section=Associations&Template=/ 
   CustomSource/assoclist.htm
  WholesaleDistributors Directory www.wholesaledistributorsnet.com  
  WholesaleCentral.com www.wholesalecentral.com
  WholesalePortal.com www.wholesaleportal.com  
  Wholesale Merchandise & Suppliers www.wholesale411.com  
  Business Online US Wholesalers www.b2b-bestof.com/wholesale  
  BuyersGuide.Net Wholesalers http://buyersguide.net/directory/ 
   index.html
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 4Grote bedrijven: 
 N.Y. Stock Exchange Listed Companies www.nyse.com/listed/ 
  listed.html
 InvestorLinks: Financial Director www.investorlinks.com/ 
  directory/7/
 Fortune Company Lists www.fortune.com/companies
 Forbes Company Lists www.forbes.com/lists
 Inc. 500 Fastest Growing Companies www.inc.com/inc500/index.html
 Web 100 Big Business on the Web www.metamoney.com
 Corporate Window Information Source www.corporatewindow.com
 Edgar Database of Corporate Information www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml
 Nasdaq-100 Index Companies http://dynamic.nasdaq.com/ 
  dynamic/nasdaq100_activity.stm
 Special Issues - Gary Price's List of Lists www.specialissues.com/lol/  
 InvestorGuide Stock List www.investorguide.com   
 
 4Handelsagenten 
  Manufacturers Agents National Association www.manaonline.org  
  MANA Sister Associations www.manaonline.org/html/ 
   sister_associations.html
  MREFR Sponsoring Associations www.mrerf.org/assoc/sponsors.htm  
  WAMA Manufacturers Repr Associations www.wama.org/links.htm  
  RepLocate www.replocate.com  
  RepHunter www.rephunter.net  
 
 4Importeurs: 
  International Trade Directory www.tradeattache.com/search/ 
   td1.html 
  Business Online US Importers  www.b2b-bestof.com/importers  
  TradeAttache Trade Directory Search www.tradeattache.com/search/ 
   td1.html
  Toboc Worldwide Trade Database www.toboc.com  (tabblad Importers) 
  Importers Paradise  - Import Export Info www.ottmall.com/  
 
 4Producenten en 'suppliers': 
 Manufacturing Marketplace Yellow Pages www.manufacturing.net/ 
   index.asp?layout=ypSearch  
 Appliance Magazine Supplier Directory www.appliancemagazine.com/ 
  sd
  Trade Attache - Trade Directory Search www.tradeattache.com/search/ 
  td1.html
 Business Online US Manufacturers www.b2b-bestof.com/manufacturers  
 ThomasNet www.thomasnet.com/index.html  
 Thomas Global Register www.tgrnet.com
 Thomas Food & Beverage Market Place www.tfir.com
 Made-in-com USA http://made-in.com/en/site/usa  
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 4Yellow Pages: 
  SBN Yellow Pages Directory www.sbn.com
  GTE superpages.com www.superpages.com
  DexOnline Yellow Pages www.dexonline.com  
  Yellow Pages Power Search www.yellow.com
  Yellow-Page.Net www.yp.net
  Netscape Yellow Pages http://yp.netscape.com
  YellowPages.com www.yellowpages.com  
  True Interactive Yellow Page Directory www.trueyellow.com
  InfoSpace Yellow & White Pages www.infospace.com
  Switchboard www.switchboard.com
 
 4Telefoon- en e-mail-adressen: 
 TelDir Telephone Directories on the Web www.infobel.com/teldir/teldir.asp 
  ?page=/eng/namc/us
 
 4Jaarverslagen: 
  Public Register's Annual Report Service www.annualreportservice.com
  Annual Report Gallery www.reportgallery.com
  Irin Databank of Annual Reports www.irin.com
  Barron's Annual Reports Service http://barronsonline.ar.wilink.com/ 
   cgi-bin/start.pl
 
Belastingen Taxation When Doing Business in the US www.gibney.com/LegalNews/ 
  Record/taxarticle.cfm
 Taxation in the United States www.wikipedia.com/wiki/ 
  Taxation_in_the_United_States
 IRS The Digital Daily www.irs.gov
 Yahoo Finance Tax Center http://taxes.yahoo.com   
 WorldWideWeb Tax www.wwwebtax.com/  
 Tax and Accounting Sites Directory www.taxsites.com
 
Betrekkingen EU U.S. Mission to the European Union www.useu.be
   EU-US Bilateral Relations http://europa.eu.int/comm/trade/ 
    issues/bilateral/countries/usa/ 
    index_en.htm
   EU-US External Relations http://europa.eu.int/comm/external 
    _relations/us/intro/index.htm
   Eurunion:EU-US Relations www.eurunion.org/partner/ 
    euusrelations/transcorpdocs.htm 
  TransAtl Information Exchange Service www.tiesweb.org
  TransAtlantic Business Dialogue www.tabd.com
  EU Externe Betrekkingen Noord-Amerika http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/nl/lif/ 
   reg/nl_register_114040.html
 
Betrekkingen Nederl United States - Dutch Relations www.usemb.nl/usdu.htm
 Min v Buitenl Zaken: landenoverzicht VS www.minbuza.nl/ 
  land-verenigde-staten
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Beurzen & Shows Trade Shows in the USA www.eventseye.com/fairs/ 
   event_l241.html
  TSNN.com Ultimate Tradeshow Resource www.tsnn.com
  FITA Tradeshows Worldwide www.fita.org/tshows.html  
 VNU Event Search www.vnuexpo.com/expo/ 
  trade.html 
 Biz Trade Shows USA www.biztradeshows.com/usa  
 Business Wire Tradeshow News http://home.businesswire.com  
 Tradeshow Week Magazine www.tradeshowweek.com
 ExpoWorld.net Event Search Tools www.expoworld.net
 TechWeb's TechCalender www.techweb.com/calendar
 Exhibitornet.com Trade Shows www.exhibitornet.com
 FAIRGuide www.fairguide.com  
 M&A Expo Database www.expodatabase.com/ 
  messedatenbank/messen/
 
Brancheorganisaties ASAE Gateway to Associations Online  www.asaenet.org/ 
   AssociationSearch.cfm
  NAW Wholesalers & Distributors www.naw.org/Template.cfm? 
   Section=Associations&Template=/ 
   CustomSource/assoclist.htm
 IPL Associations on the Net www.ipl.org/div/aon/
 Virtual Community of Associations www.vcanet.org/vca/assns.htm
 Consumer Goods Trade Associations www.ita.doc.gov/td/ocg/ 
  assoc.htm
 Purchasing Network Associations www.purchasingnetwork.com/ 
  content/Associations/ 
  industry_association.asp
  AM Magazine Association Locator www.appliancemagazine.com/ 
   association/assoc_locator.php
  Business Finance Trade Associations www.businessfinance.com/ 
   Trade-Associations.htm
  WBDG Industry Organizations www.wbdg.org/references/ 
   industryorgs.php
  Internet Resources - Industry Associations http://wally.rit.edu/internet/ 
   subject/industry.html
  Marketingsource - Directory of Associations www.marketingsource.com/ 
   assoctestdrive/details
 
Consultants Consultants Mall www.consultants-mall.com
 AllExperts.com www.allexperts.com
 TaxProfessionals.Com www.taxprofessionals.com
 Expertise Search USA www.expertisesearch.com
  The BestConsultants.net www.thebestconsultants.net/  
  Consultant Directory www.consultant-directory.com/  
 
Douanezaken 
 4 Invoerrechten 
 EC Market Access Applied Tariffs Database http://mkaccdb.eu.int/
 USITC 2005 Harmonized Tariff Schedule www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/bychapter/  
 ITA Import Administration (o.a.dumping) http://ia.ita.doc.gov/  
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 4 Invoerregelingen 
  ITDS Importing Resources www.itds.treas.gov/Import2.html
 Importing Into the United States www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/ 
  content/publications/iius_2edoc/ 
  v1/iius.doc
 U.S. Import Requirements www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/ 
  cgov/content/publications/ 
  usimportrequirements_2edoc/v1/ 
  usimportrequirements.doc
 U.S. Overview of Import Procedures http://mkaccdb.eu.int/cgi-bin/ 
  wtddoc/wtdout.pl?COUNTRY 
  =US&DOC=OVERVIEW
 Import Quota Textile Products  http://otexa.ita.doc.gov/
 Import Program Agricultural Products www.fas.usda.gov/import.html
 
 4 Handelsrestricties (landen en sectoren) 
  Office of Foreign Assets Control www.treas.gov/offices/ 
   enforcement/ofac/index.html
 EU Report on US Trade & Invest Barriers http://trade-info.cec.eu.int/doclib/ 
  docs/2005/march/tradoc_121929.pdf
 United States Trade Representative www.ustr.gov
 
Economie BEA - Overview of the Economy www.bea.gov/bea/glance.htm
 BLS - U.S. Economy at a Glance www.bls.gov/eag  
 FedStats - Economic & Financial Data US www.fedstats.gov/imf
 Bureau of Economic Analysis  www.bea.gov
 Economic Statistics Briefing Room www.whitehouse.gov/ 
  fsbr/esbr.html
 Economics & Statistics Administration www.esa.dov.gov/ 
 Economic Indicators www.economicindicators.gov  
 Economagic.com www.economagic.com  
 Investment Data United States www.geoinvestor.com/ 
  countries/unitedstates/main.htm
 Yahoo News - U.S. Economy http://dailynews.yahoo.com/fc/ 
  Business/US_Economy/
 
Geld & Effecten Federal Reserve System  www.federalreserve.gov
 New York Stock Exchange www.nyse.com
 AMEX - American Stock Exchange www.amex.com
 NASDAQ Stock Market www.nasdaq.com
 MoneySearchCom www.moneysearch.com
 SmartMoney.com  www.smartmoney.com
 XE.com - Universal Currency Converter www.xe.com/ucc
 
Kamers v Koophand U.S. Chambers of Commerce Directory www.uschamber.com/chambers/ 
  directory/
 United States Chambers of Commerce www.globalindex.com/chamber/  
  Netherlands Chamber of Commerce in the US www.nlcoc.com  
  Dutch-American Chamber of Commerce www.daccseattle.com
  American Chamber of Commerce Netherlands www.amcham.nl
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http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/usimportrequirements_2edoc/v1/usimportrequirements.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/usimportrequirements_2edoc/v1/usimportrequirements.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/usimportrequirements_2edoc/v1/usimportrequirements.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/usimportrequirements_2edoc/v1/usimportrequirements.doc
http://mkaccdb.eu.int/cgi-bin/wtddoc/wtdout.pl?COUNTRY=US&DOC=OVERVIEW
http://mkaccdb.eu.int/cgi-bin/wtddoc/wtdout.pl?COUNTRY=US&DOC=OVERVIEW
http://mkaccdb.eu.int/cgi-bin/wtddoc/wtdout.pl?COUNTRY=US&DOC=OVERVIEW
http://otexa.ita.doc.gov/
http://www.fas.usda.gov/import.html
http://www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/index.html
http://www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/index.html
http://www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/index.html
http://trade-info.cec.eu.int/doclib/docs/2005/march/tradoc_121929.pdf
http://trade-info.cec.eu.int/doclib/docs/2005/march/tradoc_121929.pdf
http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/bea/glance.htm
http://www.bls.gov/eag
http://www.fedstats.gov/imf
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html
https://www.esa.dov.gov/
http://www.economicindicators.gov/
http://www.economagic.com/
http://www.geoinvestor.com/countries/unitedstates/main.htm
http://www.geoinvestor.com/countries/unitedstates/main.htm
http://dailynews.yahoo.com/fc/Business/US_Economy/
http://dailynews.yahoo.com/fc/Business/US_Economy/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.nyse.com/
http://www.amex.com/
http://www.nasdaq.com/
http://www.moneysearch.com/
http://www.smartmoney.com/
http://www.xe.com/ucc
http://www.uschamber.com/chambers/directory/
http://www.uschamber.com/chambers/directory/
http://www.globalindex.com/chamber/
http://www.nlcoc.com/
http://www.daccseattle.com/
http://www.amcham.nl/
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Marktonderzoekers Market Research Agencies  www.imriresearch.com/ 
   default.asp?location=IDMRO
  Research Company Directory www.researchinfo.com/docs/ 
   directory/index.cfm
 The Freedoniagroup Inc. www.freedoniagroup.com
 Frost & Sullivan Marketing Consultants www.frost.com
 BCC Industry Research & Analysis www.buscom.com
 Business Trend Analysts Online www.businesstrendanalysts.com
 
Marktrapporten MarketResearch.com  www.marketresearch.com
 MindBranch www.mindbranch.com
 Info Shop Market Research Publications www.the-infoshop.com
 IBISWorld United States www.ibisworld.com
 
Media InfoUSA Media in the United States http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/ 
  infousa/media
 NewsVoyager - NewspaperLinks www.newsvoyager.com  
 
Netwerken 
 Dutch Community & Clubs in the USA www.netherlands-embassy.org/ 
  listing.asp?categoryvalue= 
  dcdutchcommunityandclubs
 NL Borrels  www.nlborrels.com
  Amsterdam-American Business Club www.aabc.nl  
  Rotterdam-American Business Club www.rabc.nl
  Netherlands American Commerce Council www.nacc-ca.org
  Netherlands American Commerce Network www.nacwest.net  
 
Overheden 
 4 Federaal  
  The Federal Web Locator www.infoctr.edu/fwl
 The U.S. Government on the Internet www.useu.be/linksToGov.html
 Official US Executive Branch Web Sites www.loc.gov/rr/news/fedgov.html  
 Thomas Legislative Branche Websites http://thomas.loc.gov/home/ 
  legbranch/cis.html
 
 4 Subfederaal: U.S. States  
  The State Web Locator www.infoctr.edu/swl
  State & Local Government on the Net www.statelocalgov.net
 
 4 Subfederaal: U.S. Counties  
   National Association of Counties www.naco.org/  
 
 4 Subfederaal: U.S. Municipalities 
  Official City Sites: USA http://officialcitysites.org/  

 Munisource.org - Municipalities www.munisource.org
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.imriresearch.com/default.asp?location=IDMRO
http://www.imriresearch.com/default.asp?location=IDMRO
http://www.imriresearch.com/default.asp?location=IDMRO
http://www.researchinfo.com/docs/directory/index.cfm
http://www.researchinfo.com/docs/directory/index.cfm
http://www.researchinfo.com/docs/directory/index.cfm
http://www.freedoniagroup.com/
http://www.frost.com/
http://www.buscom.com/
http://www.businesstrendanalysts.com/
http://www.marketresearch.com/
http://www.mindbranch.com/
http://www.the-infoshop.com/
http://www.ibisworld.com/
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/media
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/media
http://www.newsvoyager.com/
http://www.netherlands-embassy.org/listing.asp?categoryvalue=dcdutchcommunityandclubs
http://www.netherlands-embassy.org/listing.asp?categoryvalue=dcdutchcommunityandclubs
http://www.netherlands-embassy.org/listing.asp?categoryvalue=dcdutchcommunityandclubs
http://www.nlborrels.com/
http://www.aabc.nl/
http://www.rabc.nl/
http://www.nacc-ca.org/
http://www.nacwest.net/
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl
http://www.useu.be/linksToGov.html
http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/fedgov.html
http://thomas.loc.gov/home/legbranch/cis.html
http://thomas.loc.gov/home/legbranch/cis.html
http://www.infoctr.edu/swl
http://www.statelocalgov.net/
http://www.naco.org/
http://officialcitysites.org/
http://www.munisource.org/
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Overheidsmarkt Fedmarket Bid Opportunities www.fedmarket.com/index.shtml  
 Federal Acquisition Jumpstation http://nais.nasa.gov/fedproc/ 
  home.html
 Federal Business Opportunities www.eps.gov
 ARNET Acquisition Reform Network www.arnet.gov
 Bidline.com Government Bids www.bidline.com
 City, State & Local Contracting Offices www.ld.com/otherbid.html
 National Assoc State Procurement Officials www.naspo.org
 BidNet State & Local Government www.bidnet.com
 
Politiek   The White House www.whitehouse.gov
 U.S. House of Representatives www.house.gov
 U.S. Senate www.senate.gov
 
Product Liability US Product Liability Law www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ukti/file 
  Download/us_product_liability.pdf 
  ?cid=361220
 Cyber Lawpage: Products Liability www.productslaw.com
 Products Liability Law Overview www.law.cornell.edu/topics/ 
  products_liability.html
 The Law of Product Liability www.ashcraftandgerel.com/ 
  ddprod.html
 Products Liability Law www.lawyers.com/lawyers/
  C~P~Consumer~Products 
  +Liability~LDC.html
 Litigation over Dangerous Products www.civilrights.com/ 
  prod.html
 FreeAdvice Personal Injury Law http://injury-law.freeadvice.com
 
Reis-informatie See America Center Nederland www.seeamerica.nl
 Amerika, Nederlandse site over de VS www.amerika.nl
 TravelSource.nl Verenigde Staten www.travelsource.nl/destin/ 
  northam/usa/usa.shtml 
 HM USA Travel Guide www.hm-usa.com  
 Elmar Landeninformatie - VS http://elmarreizen.nl/informatie/ 
  landeninfo/landen/noordamerika/ 
  verenigdestaten
 AmericaTavelling.net United States www.americatravelling.net/index1. 
  htm?united_states.htm~main
 U.S. Customs - Visting the US www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/ 
  content/publications/ 
  visitingtheunitedstates_2edoc/ 
  v1/visitingtheunitedstates.doc
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fedmarket.com/index.shtml
http://nais.nasa.gov/fedproc/home.html
http://nais.nasa.gov/fedproc/home.html
http://www.eps.gov/
http://www.arnet.gov/
http://www.bidline.com/
http://www.ld.com/otherbid.html
http://www.naspo.org/
http://www.bidnet.com/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.senate.gov/
http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ukti/fileDownload/us_product_liability.pdf?cid=361220
http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ukti/fileDownload/us_product_liability.pdf?cid=361220
http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ukti/fileDownload/us_product_liability.pdf?cid=361220
http://www.productslaw.com/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/products_liability.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/products_liability.html
http://www.ashcraftandgerel.com/ddprod.html
http://www.ashcraftandgerel.com/ddprod.html
http://www.lawyers.com/lawyers/
http://www.lawyers.com/lawyers/C~P~Consumer~Products+Liability~LDC.html
http://www.lawyers.com/lawyers/C~P~Consumer~Products+Liability~LDC.html
http://www.civilrights.com/prod.html
http://www.civilrights.com/prod.html
http://injury-law.freeadvice.com/
www.seeamerica.nl
http://www.amerika.nl/
http://www.travelsource.nl/destin/northam/usa/usa.shtm
http://www.travelsource.nl/destin/northam/usa/usa.shtm
http://www.hm-usa.com/
http://elmarreizen.nl/informatie/landeninfo/landen/noordamerika/verenigdestaten/
http://elmarreizen.nl/informatie/landeninfo/landen/noordamerika/verenigdestaten/
http://elmarreizen.nl/informatie/landeninfo/landen/noordamerika/verenigdestaten/
http://www.americatravelling.net/index1.htm?united_states.htm~main
http://www.americatravelling.net/index1.htm?united_states.htm~main
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/visitingtheunitedstates_2edoc/v1/visitingtheunitedstates.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/visitingtheunitedstates_2edoc/v1/visitingtheunitedstates.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/visitingtheunitedstates_2edoc/v1/visitingtheunitedstates.doc
http://www.cbp.gov/ImageCache/cgov/content/publications/visitingtheunitedstates_2edoc/v1/visitingtheunitedstates.doc
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Sectorinformatie Encyclopedia of American Industries www.referenceforbusiness.com/ 
  industries
 ITA Trade Development Industry www.ita.doc.gov/td/td_home/ 
  tdhome.html
 IBIS USA Industry Snapshots Reports www.ibisworld.com/snapshot/ 
  industry/default.asp
 U.S. Census - Current Industrial Reports www.census.gov/cir/www/ 
  index.html
 U.S. Census - Industry Series Schedule www.census.gov/econ/ 
  census02/guide/INDSUMM.HTM
 U.S. Census - Manufacturing Industry www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/ 
  manu-ind2002.html
 U.S. Census - Publications Economic Census www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/ 
  2002.html
 U.S. Census - FactFinder Industry/Products http://factfinder.census.gov/ 
  servlet/QuickReports2002Servlet? 
  ds_name=EC0200A1&_lang=en
 BLS Industry at a Glance www.bls.gov/iag/iaghome.htm  
 BLS Career Guide to Industries www.bls.gov/oco/cg/home.htm
 USITC Industry & Trade Summaries www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/ 
  research_ana/ind_trade_summ/ 
  index.htm
 USITC Merchandise Trade per Sector http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/ 
  trade_shift/ 
  trade_by_sector_mv.asp
 BEA Annual Industry Accounts Data www.bea.gov/bea/dn2.htm  
 Cole Library Industry Data Finder www.rh.edu/library/industry/ 
  industry.htm
 Euromonitor Major Market Profiles USA www.majormarketprofiles.com/ 
  results_country.asp?country=US  
 Industry-Specific Internet Resources www.fuld.com/Tindex/I3.html
 Technology Administration Reports www.ta.doc.gov/Reports.htm
 Energy Industry Analysis Briefs www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/mecs/ 
  iab/index5e.html
 Energy Information Administration USA www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/cabs/ 
  Usa/Background.html
 USGS Minerals Information USA  http://minerals.usgs.gov/minerals/ 
  pubs/country/latin.html#us
 USDA  Economic Research Service www.ers.usda.gov
 Agri-Food Trade Service - United States http://ats-sea.agr.ca/info/ 
  us-e.htm
 EPA Sectors Notebookes www.epa.gov/compliance/ 
  resources/publications/assistance/ 
  sectors/notebooks/index.html
 ITDS Industry Profiles www.itds.treas.gov/ 
  commodityprof.html
 BuyUSAinfo Market Research Library http://buyusainfo.net/presearch.cfm
 Virtual Pet - Industry Research Desk http://virtualpet.com/industry/  
 
 
 

http://www.referenceforbusiness.com/industries/
http://www.referenceforbusiness.com/industries/
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/td_home/tdhome.html
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/td_home/tdhome.html
http://www.ibisworld.com/snapshot/industry/default.asp
http://www.ibisworld.com/snapshot/industry/default.asp
http://www.census.gov/cir/www/index.html
http://www.census.gov/cir/www/index.html
http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/guide/INDSUMM.HTM
http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/guide/INDSUMM.HTM
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/manu-ind2002.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/manu-ind2002.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/2002.html
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/2002.html
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/QuickReports2002Servlet?ds_name=EC0200A1&_lang=en
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/QuickReports2002Servlet?ds_name=EC0200A1&_lang=en
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/QuickReports2002Servlet?ds_name=EC0200A1&_lang=en
http://www.bls.gov/iag/iaghome.htm
http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/home.htm
http://www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/research_ana/ind_trade_summ/index.htm
http://www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/research_ana/ind_trade_summ/index.htm
http://www.usitc.gov/ind_econ_ana/research_ana/ind_trade_summ/index.htm
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/trade_shift/trade_by_sector_mv.asp
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/trade_shift/trade_by_sector_mv.asp
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/trade_shift/trade_by_sector_mv.asp
http://www.bea.gov/bea/dn2.htm
http://www.rh.edu/library/industry/industry.htm
http://www.rh.edu/library/industry/industry.htm
http://www.majormarketprofiles.com/results_country.asp?country=US
http://www.majormarketprofiles.com/results_country.asp?country=US
http://www.fuld.com/Tindex/I3.html
http://www.ta.doc.gov/Reports.htm
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/mecs/iab/index5e.html
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/mecs/iab/index5e.html
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/cabs/Usa/Background.html
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/cabs/Usa/Background.html
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
http://ats-sea.agr.ca/info/us-e.htm
http://ats-sea.agr.ca/info/us-e.htm
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/publications/assistance/sectors/notebooks/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/publications/assistance/sectors/notebooks/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/publications/assistance/sectors/notebooks/index.html
http://www.itds.treas.gov/commodityprof.html
http://www.itds.treas.gov/commodityprof.html
http://buyusainfo.net/presearch.cfm
http://virtualpet.com/industry/
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Statistieken Economic & Social Statistics Briefing Room www.whitehouse.gov/news/ 
  fsbr.html
 U.S. Census Bureau www.census.gov
 FedStats - Federal Statistics www.fedstats.gov
 U.S. International Trade Commission  http://dataweb.usitc.gov
 Office of Trade & Economic Analysis www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/ 
  otea/index.html  
 Consumer Goods Industry Statistics www.ita.doc.gov/td/ocg
 Bureau of Economic Analysis www.bea.gov
 Economics & Statistics Administration www.esa.doc.gov
 National Agricultural Statistics Service www.usda.gov/nass
 Foreign Agricultural Service Online www.fas.usda.gov/scriptsw/ 
  bico/bico_frm.asp
 Bureau of Transportation Statistics www.bts.gov
 Federal Reserve Board Statistics www.federalreserve.gov/ 
  releases
 Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov
 BizStats.com - Business Statistics http://bizstats.com/index.asp
 Energy Information Administration www.eia.doe.gov
 Office of Environmental Information www.epa.gov/oei
 
Vertegenwoordigingen: 
 
 4 In de Verenigde Staten 
  Nederlandse ambassade te Washington www.netherlands-embassy.org
  Consulaat-Generaal te New York www.cgny.org
  Consulaat-Generaal te Los Angeles www.ncla.org
  Consulaat-Generaal te Chicago www.cgchicago.org
  Consulaat-Generaal te Miami www.cgmiami.org  
  Netherlands Business Support Office www.nbso-california.com  
  Nederlandse ambassade & consulaten in VS www.minbuza.nl/default.asp? 
   CMS_ITEM=MBZ456658
  Techn Wetensch Attaché te Washington www.twanetwerk.nl/ 
   default.ashx?FolderId=619
  Techn Wetensch Attaché te Silicon Valley www.twanetwerk.nl/ 
   default.ashx?FolderId=620 
  Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency www.nfia.com
  Delegatie van de Europese Commissie www.eurunion.org/index.htm
 
 4 In Nederland 
 American Embassy in The Hague http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/  
 U.S. Consulate General in Amsterdam http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/  
 
 4 In de Europese Unie 
   Council of American States in Europe www.case-europe.com
   The U.S. Mission to the European Union www.useu.be
 
Visa U.S. Consulate General in Amsterdam http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/
 Bureau of Citizenship & Immigration Services  http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm   
 UnitedStatesVisas.gov www.unitedstatesvisas.gov    
 U.S. State Department Visa Services http://travel.state.gov/  

http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/fsbr.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/fsbr.html
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/index.html
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/index.html
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/ocg
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.esa.doc.gov/
http://www.usda.gov/nass
http://www.fas.usda.gov/scriptsw/bico/bico_frm.asp
http://www.fas.usda.gov/scriptsw/bico/bico_frm.asp
http://www.bts.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases
http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases
http://www.bls.gov/
http://bizstats.com/index.asp
http://www.eia.doe.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/oei
http://www.netherlands-embassy.org/
http://www.cgny.org/
http://www.ncla.org/
http://www.cgchicago.org/
http://www.cgmiami.org/
http://www.nbso-california.com/
http://www.minbuza.nl/default.asp?CMS_ITEM=MBZ456658
http://www.minbuza.nl/default.asp?CMS_ITEM=MBZ456658
http://www.minbuza.nl/default.asp?CMS_ITEM=MBZ456658
http://www.twanetwerk.nl/default.ashx?FolderId=619
http://www.twanetwerk.nl/default.ashx?FolderId=619
http://www.twanetwerk.nl/default.ashx?FolderId=619
http://www.twanetwerk.nl/default.ashx?FolderId=620
http://www.twanetwerk.nl/default.ashx?FolderId=620
http://www.eurunion.org/index.htm
http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/
http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/
http://www.case-europe.com/
http://www.useu.be/
http://netherlands.usembassy.gov/
http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm
http://www.unitedstatesvisas.gov/
http://travel.state.gov/
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 Immigration Lawyers on the Web www.ilw.com
 
Werkvergunningen Foreign Labor Certification www.ows.doleta.gov/foreign/  
 
Wetgeving  
 4Algemeen 
  Free Legal Advice www.freeadvice.com
  Nolo.com Law for All www.nolo.com
  Court TV's Legal Cafe Archives www.courttv.com/legalcafe/ 
   archives.html
  USA.com Online Legal Information www.uslaw.com
  Paralegals Legal Resource Jumpstation www.paralegals.org/ 
   displaycommon.cfm?an=1
 Internet Legal Resource Guide www.ilrg.com  
 FindLaw www.findlaw.com
 Catalaw Metaindex Law & Government www.catalaw.com
 Hieros Gamos Legal Research Center www.hg.org  
 AllLaw www.alllaw.com
 WashLaw Web www.washlaw.edu  
 Law Research www.lawresearch.com
 Lectric Law Library www.lectlaw.com  
 
 4Wetgeving: Federaal 
  United States Code www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/ 
   index.html
 United States Code http://uscode.house.gov/
 Code of Federal Regulations  www.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/ 
  cfr-table-search.html
 Code of Federal Regulations  http://cfr.law.cornell.edu/cfr
 Uniform Commercial Code www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/ 
   ucc.table.html
 Uniform Commercial Code Locator  www.law.cornell.edu/uniform/ 
   ucc.html
 Thomas Legislative Information http://thomas.loc.gov
 American Law Sources Online www.lawsource.com/also/ 
  index.htm#[United States]
 
 4Wetgeving: U.S. States 
  Law by Source - State Law Collection www.law.cornell.edu/states/  
 FindLaw State Resources http://findlaw.com/11stategov
 Hieros Gamos State Law www.hg.org/usstates.html
 ACR Access to Administrative Rules www.nass.org/acr/internet.html
 American Law Source Online www.lawsource.com/also/ 
  index.htm#[United States]
 
 4Wetgeving: U.S. Counties & Municipalities 
 NACo County Codes & Ordinances www.naco.org/ 
  Content/NavigationMenu/About_ 
  Counties/Codes_and_Ordinances/ 
  Codes_and_Ordinances.htm
 Municipal Code Corporation www.municode.com
 PDC Municipal Codes USA http://gcp.esub.net/

http://www.ilw.com/
http://www.ows.doleta.gov/foreign/
http://www.freeadvice.com/
http://www.nolo.com/
http://www.courttv.com/legalcafe/archives.html
http://www.courttv.com/legalcafe/archives.html
http://www.courttv.com/legalcafe/archives.html
http://www.uslaw.com/
http://www.paralegals.org/displaycommon.cfm?an=1
http://www.paralegals.org/displaycommon.cfm?an=1
http://www.paralegals.org/displaycommon.cfm?an=1
http://www.ilrg.com/
http://www.findlaw.com/
http://www.catalaw.com/
http://www.hg.org/
http://www.alllaw.com/
http://www.washlaw.edu/
http://www.lawresearch.com/
http://www.lectlaw.com/
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/index.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/index.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/index.html
http://uscode.house.gov/
http://www.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
http://www.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
http://cfr.law.cornell.edu/cfr
http://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/ucc.table.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/ucc.table.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/ucc.table.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uniform/ucc.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uniform/ucc.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uniform/ucc.html
http://thomas.loc.gov/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/states/
http://findlaw.com/11stategov
http://www.hg.org/usstates.html
http://www.nass.org/acr/internet.html
http://www.naco.org/Content/NavigationMenu/About_Counties/Codes_and_Ordinances/Codes_and_Ordinances.htm
http://www.naco.org/Content/NavigationMenu/About_Counties/Codes_and_Ordinances/Codes_and_Ordinances.htm
http://www.naco.org/Content/NavigationMenu/About_Counties/Codes_and_Ordinances/Codes_and_Ordinances.htm
http://www.naco.org/Content/NavigationMenu/About_Counties/Codes_and_Ordinances/Codes_and_Ordinances.htm
http://www.municode.com/
http://gcp.esub.net/
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Zakendoen VS Zakendoen in de VS www.netherlands-embassy.org/ 
  files/misc/zaken/ 
  c_tablecontents.html
 Doing Business in the United States www.vanblk.com/Publications/ 
  Immigration/International%20 
  Business%20Booklet%202003.pdf
 A Guide to Doing Business www.lexmundi.com/lexmundi/ 
  Guides_to_Doing_Business1.asp
 A Guide for Doing Business in America www.icemiller.com/publication 
  _detail/id/58/index.aspx
 Doing Business in the United States www.thelenreid.com/practice/ 
  Doing_Business_in_the_USA.pdf
 Doing Business in the United States of America www.lanepowell.com/pubs/ 
  pdf/ToberG_001.pdf 
 Doing Business in the USA www.uhy.com/Doing_ 
  Business_in_the_USA.pdf
 Legal Aspects of Doing Business in the US www.wnj.com/wnjlaus.html   
 IRS - Starting a Business www.irs.gov/businesses/ 
  small/article/0,,id=99336,00.html
 BizFilings - Learn About Incorporating www.bizfilings.com/learning
 International Tax & Business Guide - USA www.mgiworld.com/ 
  doingbusiness/BusinUSA.php
 U.S. Business Entities www.jacksontyler.com/ 
  USbusinessentity.html  
 
Zakendoen VS-staten Free State Guides to Doing Business www.roninsoft.com/sitemap1.htm  
 A Guide to Doing Business www.lexmundi.com/lexmundi/ 
  Guides_to_Doing_Business1.asp
  State Small Guide Business Resources www.thinkinglike.com/State-by-State- 
   Business-Resources.html
 NASS Corporate Registration www.nass.org/ 
  busreg/corpreg.html
 Economic Development Directory www.ecodevdirectory.com/  
 
 
Zakencultuur Business Culture Country Profile USA www.windowontheworldinc.com/ 
  countryprofile/united_states.html
 United States Business Etiquette www.executiveplanet.com/ 
  business-etiquette/ 
  United+States.html
 Social Customs & Cultural Differrences US www.edupass.org/culture/  
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http://www.wnj.com/wnjlaus.html
http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=99336,00.html
http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=99336,00.html
http://www.bizfilings.com/learning
http://www.mgiworld.com/doingbusiness/BusinUSA.php
http://www.mgiworld.com/doingbusiness/BusinUSA.php
http://www.jacksontyler.com/USbusinessentity.html
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http://www.lexmundi.com/lexmundi/Guides_to_Doing_Business1.asp
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De lijst met internetsites over zakendoen in de VS wordt u aangeboden door: 
 
Ton Durieux en Mariëlle Haasnoot 
landenmedewerkers Verenigde Staten 
EVD, internationaal ondernemen en samenwerken  
Cluster Westerse Landen 
T:  070 - 778 87 54 
F:  070 - 385 80 97 
E:  vs@info.evd.nl  
Juliana van Stolberglaan 148, 2595 CL Den Haag 
internet:  www.evd.nl   
               www.hollandtrade.com  
 
 
 
 

EVD-landenpagina over de VS: www.evd.nl/info/landen/land.asp?land=vst
  
 
 
 

EVD-publicatie over de VS: www.evd.nl/info/publicaties/printing_overzichten/printing.asp?land=vst
  
 
 

 
Handelscontacten VS 

 
Heeft u een hoogwaardig product en wilt u zakendoen in de Verenigde Staten? Dan kan de EVD u 

helpen bij het gericht zoeken naar handelscontacten . 
 

Meer informatie over deze EVD-dienstverlening op het gebied van individuele marktbewerking vindt u 
op www.evd.nl/info/zoeken/ShowBouwsteen.asp?bstnum=108513  

 
Voor het maken van een afspraak voor een intakegesprek kunt u contact opnemen met: 

Corina Kerkmans (individuele marktbewerking). 
T:  070 - 778 87 56  

E: vs_sr@info.evd.nl  
 

 
 
 

EVD-berichtenservice 
Gealerteerd worden over ontwikkelingen in voor ú relevante landen en sectoren? Surf naar 

www.evd.nl/system/xform.asp?form=berichtenservice en abonneer u gratis op de EVD-berichtenservice.
 
 
 

Update:26 januari 2006 
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